Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: : J. Scott Hall [SHall@montand.com)]
Sent: ' Monday, November 14, 2011 4:26 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: _ RE: Dec. 1 Docket

0Ok, thanks.

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.

P. 0. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com
(505) 986-2646

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:18 PM.

To: J. Scott Hall

Subject: RE: Dec. 1 Docket

'm sorry, Scott. David told me Case 14745 was continued to December 15. After the docket was finalized this
morning he found your letter requesting the December 1 continuance misfiled in another folder. We will do a
supplement tomorrow. ‘

- From: J. Scott Hall {mailto:SHall@montand.com]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: Dec. 1 Docket

Dear Florene:

Case No. 14745 doesn’t appear on the docket notice.
Not sure why, but see attached. ‘
Is a supplement possible?

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

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
"'DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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